REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION

HENDERSON COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEETING DATE: September 16, 2015
SUBJECT: Pardee Hospital Budget Presentation
PRESENTER: Alan House, Vice President Finance/CFO
ATTACHMENTS: Yes

1. FY 2016 Operating and Capital Budget

SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
Alan House, from Margaret R. Pardee Memorial Hospital (Henderson County Hospital
Corporation) has submitted the organization’s proposed budget for FY2016 as approved by the

Board Finance Committee, to the Board of Commissioners as required by the Corporation’s
bylaws.

BOARD ACTION REQUESTED:

No action is requested. The presentation is for information purposes.

Suggested Motion:

No motion suggested.



PAR[)EE Margaret R. Pardec Memorial Hospital

UNC HEALTH CARE 800 North Justice Strect, Hendersonville, NC 28791

www.pardechospital.org

August 19, 2015

TO: Tommy Thompson Chairman — Henderson County Commissioners
Charlie Messer, Vice Chair
William Lapsley
Grady Hawkins
Michael Edney

FROM: Alan House, Vice President Finance/CFO

RE: Henderson County Hospital Corporation Proposed FY2016 Budget

As required by the Henderson County Hospital Corporation bylaws, please find enclosed a copy
of the organization's proposed budget for FY2016 as approved by the Board Finance Committee

on 08/18/2015.

Please feel free to contact me at alan.house@pardechospital.org or 696-1129 should you have
questions or require additional information.

cc: Steve Wyatt, County Manager
Carey McLelland, Finance Director
James M. Kirby II, President/CEO
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